From:

To: gDun.int < Qun. int>
Cc: . general@s wsun.net < general@ un.net>

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018, 3:28:44 PM GMT+5:30
Subject: UN Self-Destruction lssue

Dear SirlMadam,
Please forward this email to concemed 'Competent Authonty’ in UN Organization. A copy of the letter is pasted below and signed scanned copy i1s enclosed in attached file

17 Nov, 2018
Concerned UN Official
‘Competent Authority”
New York Head Quarter
New York. USA

e Serious issue of United Nations Crganization BEYOND Jurisdiction of Existing UN Administration

» Dangerous Self-Destruction of UN Organization & Mission Value {Entire Mankind) —by it's own UN Administration of it's own UN constituted ICJ laws hitps:/fwww icj-cij.orglen/statute

¢« Finalize the Presented i1ssue with ‘Competent Authority’ in UN Organization —on the Table meeting. Background information of Issue is presented on website www legalmandate com for transparency

Dear Sir:
Greetings.

Certainly, an individual Medical Doctor has nothing to do with United Nations, because it's an International organization of 193 Member Nations and it's UN constituted law—>Statute of International Court of Justice
ICHWorld laws . Hague Netherlands is The Last word on planet Earth.

Existing UN Administration system has the junsdiction to let continue Dangerous Self-Destruction of it's own UN orgamization endlessly —unless and until their ICJ Laws are not violated and nobody destroy the UN
property. This is what for UN Administration is getting paid, by the United Nations.

BUT

As presented In this very New advanced issue-- Administration of ICJ laws, lawfully enforce, people of entire world to Violates Laws of Million year Administration ( Medical Sciences) Plus, Destroy it's Million Year
Property, Human indrviduals —-then—this issue 1s beyond and above Junisdiction of existing UN Administration. Past eighteen years 2000-2018 are undeniable living proofs --presented on website.

To officially notify & RESOLVE this issue with UN Competent Authority is sole junisdiction of this Solo Medical Doctor.

MNow, to finalize this issue with UN *Competent Authority’ involves few New Subject matters such as for example--Administration of Million Year Institution—Laws of Universe—Fundamentals of Medical Sciences,
Constitutional Emergency, Deadlock of ICJ Laws, Deadly Killer 1CJ LAW, very very severe Cnme and very very severe Justice( Jersey Justice), Menis of this Solo *Competent Authority’, Ments of Solo 'Counsel of
Administration of Million Year Institution’, World credible Legal Remedy to fix grass root legal problem as required by specific law category, Preventive Remedy for Ready Implementation etc.

Mow, no time to lose anymore, | am looking forward to be contacted on my mobile & dregalmandate. com within three business days,

Sinceraly
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